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RFP #2014-18
Outsourcing of Pre-Trial Services
Response to Technical Questions: Issued 12/12/2014
1. (Q) Does this bid require a security bond as it is not a construction contract? Please see Appendix C-14. 
(A) The County’s risk manager advised the types and limits of required insurances

2. (Q) What is the purpose of the performance security bond for this particular RFP? Is the county actually going to require a performance security bond for this RFP and if so what is the dollar amount that the county is going to require? 
(A) The purpose of the performance security bond is to ensure performance of the   contract without defaulting. 
3. (Q) What value is the county placing on this contract? 
(A) $81,000.00
4. (Q) If the selected vendor will not be driving on county property why is the county requiring auto coverage? 
(A) If an accident happens while performing County business the County will be liable. 
5. (Q) If selected vendor's employees will be driving their own personal automobiles please explain how the county would like the vendor to address auto coverage. 
(A) Each employee will need to provide proof of insurance so if an accident happens the County will not be liable. 
6. (Q) Why is professional liability insurance being required by the county for this type of RFP? 
(A) To protect the County and to protect the selected vendor if a contract is awarded.
7. (Q) How should a vendor that by Florida law is not required to maintain workers comp insurance address this issue in the response. 
(A) Provide proof of exemption. This is usually provided in the Notice of Election to be Exempt. 
8. (Q) What is the purpose of the vendor maintaining a crime insurance policy if the vendor is not going to be collecting any monies for the county and the county is assuming no liability for vendor payments?
(A) Please provide the section which you are referencing. 
9. 
(Q) What is the current number of defendants being supervised by Wakulla Co. Pretrial?
               

(A) We’re currently supervising 80 pre-trialers.

10. (Q) What is the number of defendants supervised by Wakulla Co. Pretrial in 2013 and 2014 year to date? 

(A) We supervised 850 Pre-Trialers in 2013 and 886 during the 2014 year

11. (Q) What is the average period of time a defendant is supervised by Wakulla Co. Pretrial?

           
(A)  
A Pre-Trialer can be underneath supervision anytime from a week up to the date that he or she enters a plea, found not guilty by trial or the State Attorney’s Office files a nolle prose in the defendant’s case.

12. 
(Q) What is the current schedule of fees assessed to defendants being supervised by Wakulla Co. Pretrial?

(A) $55.00 per month

13. 
(Q) What services are currently provided to defendants supervised by Wakulla Co. Pretrial. Please provide a list of services provided "in house" and services that are out sourced.

(A) 
In-House services consist of Pre-Trial Release Funds, alcohol testing, and weekly reporting. Outsourced services consist of urinalysis, any counseling service, and SCRAM unit.
14. 
(Q) What was Wakulla Co. Pretrial's fee collection rate in 2013 and 2014 year to date?

              
(A)  
An estimated $16,334 for the year 2013.  An estimated $15,125 as of November   for the year 2014.

15. (Q) How many defendants supervised by Wakulla Co. Pretrial were deemed indigent by the court in 2013 and 2014 year to date?  
(A) We do not maintain the number of pre-trailers nor probationers that were deemed indigent.  We maintain a monetary amount for the defendants deemed indigent.  This amount includes pre-trialers and probationers.  The estimated amount for the year 2013 was $8,772.  The amount waived for the year 2014 was $15,125.

Questions?  Please contact Katie Taff 850.926.0919. Ext. 704
